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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

 
In re:      § Case No. 11-42230-705 
      § 

Lawanda Watson,   § Chapter 7 
      § 
   Debtor.  §  
 

CONTEMPT OF COURT ORDER 
 

James C. Robinson is the Debtor’s attorney of record.  Robinson, Dean D. 

Meriwether and Robert J. Dellamano are all attorneys affiliated with a business 

known as “Critique Services” (the “Critique Services Business”), and each was so 

affiliated as of September 25, 2015.  For the reasons set forth herein, the Court 

now orders that Robinson, Meriwether, and Dellamano (each, a “Respondent-

Attorney”) each be found to be in contempt of court, and that Robinson be found 

to be responsible for the use of a falsified Court document and to have violated 

the terms of his suspension by practicing law in a case before this Court. 

I.  BACKGROUND 
The Critique Services Business is a “bankruptcy services” operation 

owned and operated by a non-attorney, Beverly Holmes Diltz.  The nature of its 

operations has been documented in various other cases before this Court.  It is 

sufficient for purposes here to summarize as follows.   

The Critique Services Business targets low-income, minority persons in 

metropolitan St. Louis.  Currently, it is located at 3919 Washington Blvd., St. 

Louis, Missouri (the “Critique Services Business Office”). It is a massive 

operation. In 2013, Robinson filed more than a thousand cases and collected 

more than three-quarters of a million dollars in (reported) attorney’s fees. 

The clients of the Critique Services Business believe that they are paying 

for legal representation in their bankruptcy cases; however, the Critique Services 

Business is in the business of the systematic unauthorized practice of law. Diltz 

(through her company, Critique Services L.L.C.) contracts or otherwise affiliates 

with attorneys (the “Critique Services Attorneys”), under the pretense that the 

attorneys practice bankruptcy law and that she provides them “support” services. 
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But the clients are dumped off onto non-attorney staff persons, and the 

signatures of the Critique Services Attorneys are affixed to documents prepared 

by non-attorney staff persons, to provide operational cover for the unauthorized 

practice of law. Critique Services Attorneys do not collect their fees personally 

and have little (if any) direct contact with the clients.  They do not meet with 

clients before the fees are collected; sometimes, they do not meet with the client 

before the case is filed, if at all.  Often, they fail to file important documents, fail to 

return telephone calls, fail to appear at § 341 meetings, and fail to appear at 

contested hearings.  The Critique Services Business Office is run such that 

telephone calls from clients are not returned and requests to meet with the 

attorneys are denied. Case mismanagement and client abandonment are 

standard operating procedures. The Critique Services Business lies to its clients, 

advising clients that dispositions are the result of the personal animus of the 

judge, rather than being the result of the attorneys’ failure to render services.1  

Sadly, this operation has managed to escape significant consequences, for the 

most part, because of who it chooses to victimize: the working-class poor—

people who often are not in financial and life circumstances that permit them to 

take on the Critique Services Business when they are ripped off.   

This is not to say that the unlawful activities occurring at the Critique 

Services Business have gone unnoticed. Just across the Mississippi, Diltz was 

enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law and, ultimately, was permanently 

barred in 2003 from ever doing any kind of business involving a case before the 

U.S Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois.2  On this side of the 

river, since 1999, Diltz and her “Critique Services”-named entities and her 

revolving-door of attorneys have been repeatedly sued by the U.S. Trustee for 

the unauthorized practice of law and other unlawful practices—in 1999, 2001, 

                                                        
1 See, e.g., In re Leander Young (Case No. 15-44343). 
 
2 Attachments A & B. 
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2002, 2003, 2005, and 2014. 3   Diltz and her affiliated persons have been 

repeatedly enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law, most recently in 2007 

in Gargula v. Diltz, et al. (In re Hardge) (Adv. Proc. No. 05-4254).  Every attorney 

affiliated with the Critique Services Business (e.g., Leon Sutton, 4 George E. 

Hudspeth, 5  Ross H. Briggs, 6  Meriwether, 7  and most recently, Dellamano 8 ), 

except one,9 has been suspended or disbarred for his activities with the Critique 

Services Business.  On June 10, 2014, Robinson joined this list of suspended 

Critique Services Attorneys. In In re Latoya Steward (Case No. 11-46399), 

                                                        
3 See Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Daniele M. Hamilton) 
(Case No. 99-4065); Pelofsky v. Holmes d/b/a Critique Service (In re Beatrice 
Bass) (Case No. 01-4333); In re Cicely Wayne (Case No. 02-47990); Rendlen v. 
Briggs, et al. (In re Thompson) (Adv. Proc. No. 03-4003); Gargula v. Diltz, et al. 
(In re Hardge) (Adv. Proc. No. 05-4254); and In re Terry L. and Averil May 
Williams, et al. (Lead Case No. 14-44204). 
 
4 In In re Barry Bonner, et. al. (Bankr. S.D. Ill. Lead Case No. 03-30784), Sutton 
was permanently disbarred from practicing law before the Illinois Bankruptcy 
Court.  On May 24, 2004, Sutton was suspended on an interim basis by the 
Missouri Supreme Court; on May 10, 2006, he was disbarred by the Missouri 
Supreme Court (Missouri Supreme Court Case No. SC87525).   
 
5 On August 1, 2006, Hudspeth was disbarred by the Missouri Supreme Court 
(Missouri Supreme Court Case No. SC87881). 
 
6 In In re Robert Wigfall, Jr. (Bankr. S.D. Ill. Case No. 02-32059), Briggs was 
sanctioned by the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois and 
suspended from filing new cases for three months.  In 2003, in Rendlen, UST v. 
Briggs, et al. (In re Thompson) (Adv. Proc. No. 03-4003), Briggs was sanctioned 
by this Court and suspended from filing new cases for six months. 
 
7 In In re Leander Young (Case No. 15-44343), on December 7, 2015, 
Meriwether was suspended from the privilege of practicing before this Court until 
March 7, 2016.   
 
8 In In re Matter of Court Business: Robert J. Dellamano (Case No. 15-0402), on 
December 18, 2015, Dellamano was suspended from the privilege of practicing 
before this Court until March 7, 2016.   
 
9 Dedra Brock-Moore was affiliated with the Critique Services Business from 
August 2014 to August 2015.  It is the Court’s understanding that she has 
terminated her affiliation with the business.  
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Robinson and Critique Services L.L.C. were sanctioned $49,720.00 for contempt 

of court, abuse of process and making false statements in connection with their 

refusal to make Court-ordered discovery about their business operations in 

connection with the debtor’s motion to disgorge attorney’s fees.  In addition, 

Robinson and Elbert A. Walton, Jr. (his and Critique Services L.L.C’s lawyer in In 

re Steward) were suspended from the privilege of practicing before this Court for 

their egregious conduct during the course of that litigation. 

II. FACTS OF THIS CASE 
On March 12, 2011, Robinson filed a petition for bankruptcy relief [Docket 

No. 1] on behalf of the Debtor. Contemporaneously, he filed the Debtor’s 

Schedules of Assets and Liabilities (the “Schedules”) [Docket No. 1].  The 

Schedules did not list “Arrow Finance” as a creditor. On May 5, 2011, Robinson 

filed amendments to the Schedules [Docket No. 10].  The amendments also did 

not list Arrow Finance as a creditor.   

On December 10, 2015, the chapter 7 trustee (the “Trustee”) filed a 

Motion for Clarification (the “Motion”) [Docket No. 23], requesting a determination 

from the Court as to whether a particular document is part of the Court’s records. 

The request arose from the following circumstances alleged by the Trustee:   

• On September 24, 2015, the payroll department of the Debtor’s employer 

received a garnishment form from Arrow Finance, requesting that the 

Debtor’s wages be garnished related to a January 10, 2013 judgment.  

• On September 25, 2015, the payroll department received a three-page 

fax, on the first page of which was letterhead reading “Attorneys at Law” 

and giving the address and telephone contact information for 3919 

Washington Blvd., St. Louis, Missouri—the address for the Critique 

Services Business (the “Critique Services Business Office”). 

• Below this letterhead was a stop-garnishment demand. The stop-

garnishment demand included numerous false statements: (i) it falsely 

stated that the Case was filed on December 31, 2014 (in reality, the Case 

was filed on March 12, 2011, well-before Arrow Finance’s judgment date); 

(ii) it falsely stated “[t]here currently is a Stay Order in effect” (in reality, the 
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automatic stay had not been effective in the Case in years); and (iii) it 

falsely stated that “[y]ou may verify case filing by contacting the U.S. 

Bankruptcy Courts of the Eastern District of Missouri at (314) 244-4999” 

(in reality, this is not a telephone number of the Court).  

• The second page of the fax was the Clerk of Court’s Notice of Bankruptcy 

Filing issued in the Case.  

• The third page of the fax was the purported Amended Schedule F, on 

which Arrow Finance was listed as a creditor.   

Upon receiving this stop-garnishment demand, the Debtor’s employer contacted 

the Trustee, to inquire as to whether demand was valid.  When the Trustee 

reviewed the docket, it appeared to her that the document purporting to be an 

Amended Schedule F had not actually been filed in the Case.  Accordingly, the 

Trustee filed her Motion, seeking guidance from the Court as to how to treat the 

purported Amended Schedule F.  The Trustee sought guidance from the Court 

as to how to handle this Amended Schedule F and the employer’s request.   

No response to the Motion to Clarify was filed.  

On December 17, 2015, the Court entered an Order [Docket No. 25] 

granting the Motion to Clarify and confirming that the purported Amended 

Schedule F was never filed in this Case and is not an effective representation of 

the Debtor made in this Case.   

This, of course, did not the end of the matter.  The purported Amended 

Schedule F appeared to have been dummied up and passed off as a document 

filed in the Case to support the stop-garnishment demand—a serious act of 

malfeasance.  Therefore, the Court endeavored to determine who sent the fax. 

The fax cover sheet contained no information indicating the specific persons at 

the Critique Services Business who prepared and sent the fax. It only generically 

claimed to be from multiple, unnamed “Attorneys at Law” who are located at 

“3919 Washington Blvd.,” and generically represented that “[o]ur office 

represents [the Debtor],” but failed to identify who constituted the “our” exactly.  

The Court’s records showed that, as of September 25, 2015 (the day the 

fax was sent), there were three attorneys “practicing law” at the Critique Services 
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Business: (i) Robinson; (ii) Meriwether; and (iii) Dellamano.10  Accordingly, in the 

December 17 Order, the Court directed that Robinson, Meriwether, and 

Dellamano11 each file a disclosure in which he (a) identify, by full name, the 

person who prepared and sent the fax; (b) identify the attorney who was 

responsible for managing the activities of the person who sent the fax, if that 

person was not himself an attorney; (c) identify who employed or independently 

contracted with the person who sent the fax, if that person was not himself an 

attorney; and (d) identify which attorney, specifically, was purported in the fax to 

be representing the Debtor in making this stop-garnishment demand.  The Court 

ordered that the disclosures be made by December 23, 2015.   

The Court took extra measures to ensure that the Respondent-Attorneys 

would take notice of the directives in the Order.  On the first page of the 

December 17 Order, just below the caption, in bold-faced, italicized font, in a 

paragraph set apart from the rest of the text, the Court included the language: 

This Order contains directives issued to attorneys James C. 
Robinson, Dean D. Meriwether, and Robert J. Dellamano. 
Failure to comply with the directives may result in the 
imposition of sanctions or other directives.  

                                                        
10 Dellamano is not licensed to practice law in the state of Missouri. He holds an 
Illinois law license, but does not appear to have an office in Illinois. He was not 
admitted to practice before this Court on September 25, 2015, the date that the 
fax was sent.  He was not admitted to practice in this District until October 9, 
2015.  However, Dellamano has had at least a six-month working relationship 
with the Critique Services Business.  As set forth in In re Arlester Hopson (Case 
No. 15-43871) [Docket No. 61], Dellamano represented to the Clerk’s Office that 
he had been working with Meriwether and “Critique Services” since in July 
2015—long before he was admitted to practice law in this federal District.  On 
December 11, 2015, while in the process of attempting to obtain a CM-ECF 
password from the Clerk’s Office, Dellamano represented that he is located 3919 
Washington Blvd.  And, on December 18, 2015, Dellamano arrived at the Clerk’s 
Office with long-time non-attorney staff person from the Critique Services 
Business, Renee Mayweather, and asked the Clerk’s Office staff if Mayweather 
could file his documents for him using the Clerk’s Office’s computers. 
 
11 The Respondent-Attorneys’ current suspensions did not prevent them from 
making the required disclosures.  Their suspensions provide that they may 
represent themselves—such as in the context of responding to a directive by the 
Court issued to them personally rather than to a client. 
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In addition, the Court stated at the end of the Order: “The Court gives NOTICE 
that the failure to make these disclosures may result in the imposition of 

sanctions against any non-compliant attorney.”   

Each of the Respondent-Attorneys was mailed a copy of the December 17 

Order. In addition, a copy of the December 17 Order was emailed to 

jcr4critique@yahoo.com and MyECF.CritiqueServices@gmail.com. The 

Respondent-Attorneys had notice and time to review their records and file the 

required disclosures, or to request a continuance for more time to respond.   

And, the Court waited until December 29, 2015—more than five days 

beyond the December 23, 2015 deadline—before entering this Order, giving the 

Respondent-Attorneys additional time to make the disclosures. 

Nevertheless, none of the Respondent-Attorneys made the disclosures. 

II.  ANALYSIS 
The Court hereby FINDS that Robinson, Meriwether, and Dellamano each 

are in contempt of court for refusing to make the disclosures as directed in the 

December 17 Order. The Court also FINDS that Robinson used the falsified 

Amended Schedule F and violated the terms of his suspension by practicing law 

on behalf of the Debtor in connection with this Case.  This is true regardless of 

whether Robinson personally prepared and faxed the Amended Schedule F or 

one of the non-attorney staff persons at the Critique Services Business Office 

prepared and faxed the Amended Schedule F for him.  Robinson is the Debtor’s 

attorney of record in this Case and, regardless of his suspension, is responsible 

for the supervision of the non-attorney staff persons in his office and for their 

activities, as their activities relate to his clients.12   

                                                        
12 Nothing herein constitutes a finding that Meriwether and Dellamano were not 
involved, either directly or indirectly, the creation or use of the falsified document.  
The record currently before the Court does not permit a finding, at this time, 
regarding their involvement with the creation and use of the falsified document. 

mailto:jcr4critique@yahoo.com
mailto:MyECF.CritiqueServices@gmail.com
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III.  BAD ACTS OF ROBINSON, MERITWETHER AND DELLAMANO TO BE 
MADE PART OF THE RECORD TO BE CONSIDERED UPON ANY REQUEST 

FOR REINSTATEMENT TO THE PRIVILEGE OF PRACTICING 
 

The Respondent-Attorneys cannot avoid accountability for their contempt 

by way of a conspiracy of non-compliance by silence—contempt committed for 

the clear purpose of thwarting efforts to get to the bottom of the creation and use 

of a falsified document at the Critique Services Business. Accordingly, the Court 
DIRECTS that the contempt committed by Robinson, Meriwether, and Dellamano 

be made part of the record of the Court, to be considered upon any request for 

reinstatement to the privilege of practicing before this Court that may be made in 

the future by Robinson, Meriwether or Dellamano. The Court also DIRECTS that 

Robinson’s use of the falsified document and his violation of the terms of his 

current suspension be made part of the record of the Court, to be considered 

upon any request for reinstatement to the privilege of practicing before this Court 

that may be made in the future by Robinson. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Copy Mailed To: 

James Clifton Robinson  
Critique Services  
3919 Washington Blvd.  
St. Louis, MO 63108 
 
Lawanda C Watson  
8420 Evans Ave  
Saint Louis, MO 63121 
 
Tracy A. Brown  
1034 S. Brentwood Blvd., Ste 1830  
St. Louis, MO 63117 
 

MatthewC
CER
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Office of US Trustee  
111 S Tenth St, Ste 6.353  
St. Louis, MO 63102 
 
Dean D. Meriwether 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Robert J. Dellamano 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO 63108 
 
Robert J. Dellamano 
Attorney at Law 
100 S. 4th St., Ste. 550 
St. Louis, MO 63201 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 



 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

THOMAS F. EAGLETON U.S. COURTHOUSE 
111 SOUTH TENTH STREET, FOURTH FLOOR 

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63102 
www.moeb.uscourts.gov  

     DANA C. MCWAY (314) 244-4500 
       CLERK OF COURT VCIS (314) 244-4999 

FAX (314) 244-4990 
DIANA DURKEE AUGUST PACER (314) 244-4998 
   CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK 

 
 
 
 
To:  Judge Rendlen’s Chambers 
 
 
Pursuant to the request of Judge Rendlen's Chambers, the Clerk's Office obtained a copy of In re 
Wiley, SDIL 03-31505-KJM, docket entry 14, entered on 5/27/2003.  The U.S. Bankruptcy Court 
Eastern District of Missouri contacted the Southern District IL Court via email to retrieve a 
certified copy of the case entry stated above.  Attached to this cover sheet is the copy of the 
email communication between the two Courts, with names redacted, and the document titled 
LeonSuttonorder.txt.  
 
 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 



1The relevant sections of 11 U.S.C. § 110 provide:

(b)(1) A bankruptcy petition preparer who prepares a document for
filing shall sign the document and print on the document the
preparer’s name and address.

* * *
 (c)(1) A bankruptcy petition preparer who prepares a document for

filing shall place on the document, after the preparer’s
signature, an identifying number that identifies individuals
who prepared the document.

* * *
(h)(1) Within 10 days after the date of the filing of a petition, a

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

IN RE: In Proceedings
Under Chapter 13

ROBERT WIGFALL, JR.
Case No. 02-32059

Debtor(s).

O R D E R

THIS MATTER is before the Court on an Order to Show Cause.  On July 25, 2002, this Court

entered an Order requiring Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs and Critique Legal Services to appear on

August 14, 2002 and show cause why they should not be held in contempt for their failure to comply

with 11 U.S.C. § 110 and for their violation of the Court’s prior injunction against the unauthorized

practice of law.  Mr. Briggs was further ordered to show cause why he should not be sanctioned for

failure to seek admission to this Court in order to represent the debtor in this case.

At hearing on August 14, 2002, both Ms. Holmes and Mr. Briggs appeared.  Based on the

allegations that were admitted by Mr. Briggs and Ms. Holmes in open court,  the Court finds that Ms.

Holmes, Mr. Briggs and Critique Legal Services have violated this Court’s prior injunction against

the unauthorized practice of law and  §§ 110 (b), (c), and (h) of the Bankruptcy Code. 1 Accordingly,

Case 02-32059-kjm    Doc 26    Filed 08/15/02    Page 1 of 3



bankruptcy petition preparer shall file a declaration under
penalty of perjury disclosing any fee received from or on
behalf of the debtor within 12 months immediately prior to
the filing of the case, and any unpaid fee charged to the
debtor.

11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b)(1), (c)(1) and (h)(1).  The Court may impose a fine of up to $500.00 under
each section for violations of these provisions.  See 11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b)(2), (c)(3) and (h)(4). 

IT IS ORDERED:

(A) That Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services shall
immediately disgorge any funds received as payment in this case to the debtor;

(B) That Ross Briggs by agreement, shall pay all attorney’s fees and costs incurred
by the debtor in obtaining alternative counsel in this case;

(C) That Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services are permanently enjoined
from filing any further documents as  petition preparers in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois;

(D) That Ross Briggs is suspended from filing any new cases in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Illinois for a period of three (3)
months;

(E) That the Court imposes a fine of $500.00 for each violation under § 110 for a
total fine of $1,500.00 against Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and Critique
Legal Services pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 110(b)(2), (c)(3), and (h)(4).

(F) That these sanctions shall be paid to the Clerk of the United States Bankruptcy
Court for the Southern District of Illinois within 90 days of the date of this
Order  or the date of Mr. Briggs’ reinstatement, whichever occurs sooner;

(G) That the Chapter 13 Trustee is awarded $201.00 for attorney’s fees and costs
for services performed in this case.  Ross Briggs, Beverly Holmes and
Critique Legal Services shall pay this sum to James W. McRoberts, Chapter
13 Trustee, P.O. Box 24100, Belleville, Illinois 62223, within 90 days of the
date of this Order or the date of Mr. Briggs’ reinstatement, whichever occurs
sooner; 

 
(H) That Mr. Briggs shall be reinstated to practice only after certifying that the

problems such as the ones in this case no longer exist,  that all sanctions have
been paid in full, that he has been trained and certified to file documents
electronically by this Court, and that he has been admitted to practice before
this Court.

Case 02-32059-kjm    Doc 26    Filed 08/15/02    Page 2 of 3



ENTERED: August 15, 2002
                                                                                                   /s/ Kenneth J. Meyers                  
                                                                               UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

IN RE: In Proceedings
Under Chapter 13

ROBERT WIGFALL, JR.,

Case No. 02-32059
Debtor(s).

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND NOTICE

This matter is before the Court sua sponte.  On July 24, 2002, the debtor appeared before the

Court without the benefit of counsel on his motion to reinstate his case.  The debtor advised the Court

that he had paid the sum of $99.00 to Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services for the

preparation of his bankruptcy petition, schedules and related documents.  The debtor further advised

the Court that he had not completed the schedule of exemptions himself, but rather that this schedule

had been prepared by Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services.  The debtor stated to the Court

that he believed that an attorney from Critique Legal Services would be present at the hearing on July

24, 2002 to represent him.

The Court’s review of the debtor’s petition and schedules  reveals a morass of conflicting

statements with respect to the preparation of these documents.  In the section on the petition entitled

“Name and Address of Law Firm or Attorney,” the debtor lists “Critique Legal Services, Beverly

Holmes/Ross Briggs.”  In the section immediately following, debtor is asked to list the “name(s) of

attorney(s) designated to represent the debtor.”  That section states “Beverly Holmes.”  The section

that is to be checkmarked if the debtor is not represented by an attorney is left blank.  All sections

entitled “Certification and Signature of Non-Attorney Bankruptcy Petition Preparer” are marked “Not

Applicable,” while the section calling for the attorney’s signature contains the typewritten name

“Beverly Holmes” but no signature.   Beverly Holmes and/or Critique Legal Services has not signed

the declaration required by 11 U.S.C. § 110 and, in fact, that declaration had not been submitted as of

Case 02-32059-kjm    Doc 19    Filed 07/25/02    Page 1 of 3



1  The Court notes that the “bar number” appears to be a social security number.

2  It is unclear if Beverly Holmes is doing business as Critique Legal Services or if it is a
separate entity.  If Critique Legal Services is a separate entity it must appear with counsel.

2

the time of the hearing.  The debtor’s statement of financial affairs states that he paid $99.00 to Ms.

Holmes but she has failed to file the requisite “Disclosure of Compensation of Bankruptcy Petition

Preparer.”  Instead, a “Statement of Attorney for Petitioner Pursuant to Bankruptcy Rule 2016(b) has

been filed  reflecting the $99.00 payment.  On this form, the space to be executed by the attorney is left

blank.  However, under the signature line, the following is typed: 

BEVERLY HOLMES, Bar no: 493-80-38931

Attorney for Debtor(s)

  
    Ms. Holmes has been enjoined by this Court in the past from engaging in conduct which

constitutes the unauthorized practice of law.  Mr. Briggs, who is an attorney licensed in Missouri, has

been admonished previously that he must seek general admission to practice in this District or

admission pro hac  vice for each case that he files.  Mr. Briggs had failed to do either as of the time

of the hearing.

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that Beverly Holmes, Ross Briggs and Critique Legal Services2

appear on August 14, 2002, at 9:00 a.m., in the United States Bankruptcy Court, 750 Missouri Avenue,

East St. Louis, Illinois.  At this hearing, Beverly Holmes and Critique Legal Services shall show cause

why they should not be sanctioned for failure to comply with 11 U.S.C. § 110 and for violation of the

Court’s prior injunction against the unauthorized practice of law.  Mr. Briggs shall show cause why

he should not be sanctioned for his failure to seek admission to represent the debtor in this case. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States Trustee shall  review this matter, and that

the United States Trustee and the debtor shall appear at the hearing on August 14, 2002.

Case 02-32059-kjm    Doc 19    Filed 07/25/02    Page 2 of 3
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ENTERED: July 25, 2002
                                                                                                   /s/ Kenneth J. Meyers                  
                                                                               UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

Case 02-32059-kjm    Doc 19    Filed 07/25/02    Page 3 of 3
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Notice of False and Misleading Representations 
at Docket Entry Nos. 9 & 10, filed in In re White 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

In re: § Case No. 15-48556-705
§ 

Jessica White, § Chapter 7
§ 

Debtor. § 

 ORDER
On December 22, 2015, the chapter 7 trustee in this Case filed a “Notice 

of False and/or Misleading Statements in Docket Entries Nos. 9 and 10”  (the 

“Notice”) [Docket No. 12], reporting that, during the § 341 meeting of creditors on 

December 18, 2015, testimony was given by the Debtor, and admissions were 

made by the Debtor’s counsel, Robert J. Dellamano, that appear to show that 

Dellamano filed documents that contain materially false statements.   

The Court now ORDERS that: 

(i) the chapter 7 trustee file a copy of the certified transcript of the 
Debtor’s § 341 meeting no later than January 4, 2016; and 

(ii) Dellamano show cause why sanctions should not be imposed upon 
him, pursuant to Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9011, § 105(a), and the inherent 
authority of the Court to discipline attorneys it, for the filing 
materially false misleading documents with the Court, based on the 
facts alleged in the Notice.  Any written response must be filed 
on or before January 7, 2016.1   

1  On December 18, 2015, Dellamano was suspended from the privilege of 
practicing law before this Court for making of false statements.  That suspension 
does not prevent Dellamano from responding to this Order.  

MatthewC
CER
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Copy Mailed To: 
 
Robert J. Dellamano,  
Critique Services,  
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St Louis MO 63108 
 
Robert J. Dellamano,  
Attorney at Law,  
100 S. 4th St., Ste. 550,  
St Louis MO 63102 
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Order Directing Transcript to be Filed and Directing Dellamano to Show Cause, 
entered in In re White 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

In re: § Case No. 15-48556-705
§ 

Jessica White, § Chapter 7
§ 

Debtor. § 

 ORDER
On December 22, 2015, the chapter 7 trustee in this Case filed a “Notice 

of False and/or Misleading Statements in Docket Entries Nos. 9 and 10”  (the 

“Notice”) [Docket No. 12], reporting that, during the § 341 meeting of creditors on 

December 18, 2015, testimony was given by the Debtor, and admissions were 

made by the Debtor’s counsel, Robert J. Dellamano, that appear to show that 

Dellamano filed documents that contain materially false statements.   

The Court now ORDERS that: 

(i) the chapter 7 trustee file a copy of the certified transcript of the 
Debtor’s § 341 meeting no later than January 4, 2016; and 

(ii) Dellamano show cause why sanctions should not be imposed upon 
him, pursuant to Fed. R. Bankr. P. 9011, § 105(a), and the inherent 
authority of the Court to discipline attorneys it, for the filing 
materially false misleading documents with the Court, based on the 
facts alleged in the Notice.  Any written response must be filed 
on or before January 7, 2016.1   

1  On December 18, 2015, Dellamano was suspended from the privilege of 
practicing law before this Court for making of false statements.  That suspension 
does not prevent Dellamano from responding to this Order.  

MatthewC
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

 
In re:      § Misc. Case No. 15-0402 
      § 

Robert Dellamano,   § Matter of Court Business  
      § 
    Attorney. §  
 

REFERRAL 
The Court will refer the misconduct of attorney Robert J. Dellmano, as 

established in this Miscellaneous Proceeding and in other matters recently 

presented to the Court, to the Missouri Supreme Court’s Office of Chief 

Disciplinary Counsel, the Attorney Registration & Disciplinary Commission of the 

Illinois Supreme Court, and the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of 

Missouri.  The Court will make these referrals for any discipline that those 

authorities may determine to be proper, in light of the fact that the now-

suspended Dellamano has participated in unprofessional conduct before this 

Court and systematically conducts the practice of law in the state of Missouri 

without holding a license to practice law in the state of Missouri. These referrals 

are in addition to any discipline imposed by this Court; they are not in substitution 

for any discipline imposed by this Court. Nothing herein shall deprive this Court 

of its authority to discipline Dellamano as appropriate, pursuant to statute, case 

law, local rules, and the Court’s inherent authority to discipline attorneys.  
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Robert J. Dellamano 
Critique Services  
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Robert J. Dellamano 
Attorney at Law 
100 S. 4th St., Ste. 550 
St. Louis, MO 63102 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

 
In re:      § Case No. 15-MISC-0402 
      § 

Robert J. Dellamano,  § Matter of Court Business 
      § 
   Debtor.  §  
 

ORDER PROVIDING ADDITIONAL TERMS FOR REINSTATEMENT 
 FROM SUSPENSION 

 
On December 18, 2015, attorney Robert J. Dellamano, of the “bankruptcy 

services” business known as “Critique Services” (the “Critique Services 

Business”), was suspended from the privilege of practicing before this Court until 

March 7, 2016, for the making of false statements in documents filed with the 

Court on December 16, 2015.  The terms of his suspension are set forth in the 

Notice of Suspension and the Final Order of Suspension entered in this 

Miscellaneous Proceeding [Docket Nos. 17 & 23].  Now, based on Dellamano’s 

making of other, additional false statements in connection with In re Jessica 

White (15-48556), the Court orders that Dellamano’s reinstatement from his 

suspension be made contingent on certain additional terms, set forth herein. 

I.  BACKGROUND 
On November 12, 2015, attorney Dean D. Meriwether of the Critique 

Services Business filed a petition for bankruptcy relief for Jessica White (“Debtor 

White”), thereby commencing In re Jessica White (Case No. 15-48556 Docket 

No. 1].  Also on that date, the Court entered an Order [Docket No. 4], setting the 

statutorily required § 341 meeting of creditors for December 18, 2015.   However, 

on December 7, 2015, in In re Leander Young (Case No. 15-44343), Meriwether 

was suspended from the privilege of practicing before this Court until March 7, 

2016, for client abandonment, the unauthorized practice of law, and making false 

and misleading statements.  Meriwether did not file a notice of appeal from his 

suspension order. 

On December 18, 2015, sometime after 10:00 A.M. but before 4:33 P.M., 

Debtor White’s § 341 meeting was held.  Dellamano—who had been practicing 
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law and participating in a law business with Meriwether at the Critique Services 

Business since July 2015, despite not being licensed to practice law in the state 

of Missouri—appeared as Debtor White’s counsel at the § 341 meeting. 

As noted previously, on December 18, 2015, at 4:33 P.M. (after the § 341 

meeting), Dellamano was suspended from the privilege of practicing before this 

Court until March 7, 2016. 

On December 22, 2015, the chapter 7 trustee (the “Trustee”) in In re 

Jessica White filed a “Notice of False and/or Misleading Statements in Docket 

Entries Nos. 9 and 10”  (the “Notice”) [Case No. 15-48556 Docket No. 12], 

reporting that representations made at the § 341 meeting appeared to show that 

Dellamano had made false and misleading statements in his Notice of 

Appearance [Case No. 15-48556 Docket No. 9] and Disclosure of Compensation 

of Attorney for Debtor [Case No. 15-48556 Docket No. 10] (his “Rule 2016 

Statement.”1). 

On December 23, 2015, the Court entered a Show Cause Order in In re 

Jessica White [Case No. 15-48556 Docket No. 13], directing that: (i) the Trustee 

file a copy of the certified transcript of the § 341 meeting by January 4, 2015; and 

(ii) Dellamano show cause why sanctions should not be imposed upon him.  The 

Court provided that any written response must be filed by January 7, 2016.2   

The Trustee timely filed the transcript of the § 341 meeting (the 

“Transcript”) [Case No. 15-48556 Docket No. 19].  Dellamano, however, did not 

file a response to the Show Cause Order or otherwise attempt to show cause 

why he should not be sanctioned.  He did not seek an extension of time to 

respond.  He did not ask to be heard orally.  He did nothing. 

II. NOTICE 

The Show Cause Order was electronically mailed to Dellamano at his 

email address on record with the Court (robert.dellamano@yahoo.com).  It also 

                                                        
1 The reference is to Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 2016. 
 
2  Dellamano’s suspension did not prohibit him from responding to the Show 
Cause Order. 
 

mailto:robert.dellamano@yahoo.com
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was mailed to Dellamano at the Critique Services Business Office (3919 

Washington Blvd., St. Louis, Missouri 63108) and at his mailbox address on 

record with the Court as of December 18, 2015 (100 S. 4th St., Ste. 550, St. 

Louis, Missouri 63102). 

III.  ACCEPTANCE OF FACTUAL ASSERTIONS AND THE TRANSCRIPT 
Dellamano did not contest any representation in the Notice or any portion 

of the Transcript.  Accordingly, the Court finds credible and accepts as true the 

Trustee’s factual assertions in the Notice.  In addition, the Court accepts the 

Transcript as an accurate and complete transcript of the § 341 meeting.  

IV.  FACTS 
On December 17, 2015, the Debtor White contacted the Trustee.  She 

stated that she has been contacted by the Critique Services Business and had 

been advised that the § 341 meeting of creditors in her case, scheduled for 

December 18, 2015, had been canceled.  However, the § 341 meeting had not 

been canceled, and the Trustee advised Debtor White of this fact. 

On December 18, 2015, shortly before the § 341 meeting of creditors was 

scheduled to commence, Dellamano appeared in the meeting room and 

“reported” that none of Meriwether’s clients whose meetings were scheduled for 

that day would appear, and requested that their meetings be continued.  

At the time that Dellamano made this “report,” he was not Debtor White’s 

attorney of record.  He had not yet filed his Notice of Appearance or his Rule 

2016 Statement in In re Jessica White.  Moreover, it appeared that Dellamano 

had not even bothered to determine whether Debtor White was present or 

whether she wanted the continuance he requested on her behalf.  

Debtor White was present and she responded to Dellamano’s request for 

a continuance by refusing to consent to a continuance.  The Trustee requested 

that Dellamano and Debtor White determine how they wanted to proceed, and 

the two excused themselves.  When they returned, they advised the Trustee that 

they would go forward with the meeting.  Dellamano advised that he would return 

after “filing some documents.”   
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Dellamano then went to the Office of the Clerk of Court to file his Notice of 

Appearance and his Rule 2016 Statement.  Dellamano attached to his Notice of 

Appearance a copy of his Retainer Agreement with Debtor White. The Retainer 

Agreement provided that, “Attorney Meriwether has issued to me a partial refund 

and I have retained the services of Attorney Dellamano.”  In addition, in his 2016 

Statement, Dellamano stated that he had been paid $100 in compensation, and 

that the source of that compensation had been the Debtor. 

Sometime after 10:00 A.M., Dellamano returned to the § 341 meeting 

room. The § 341 meeting was held, with Dellamano representing Debtor White.  

During the meeting, Dellamano provided to the Trustee a copy of his Notice of 

Appearance and his Rule 2016 Statement. 

During the § 341 meeting, the Trustee advised Debtor White that the 

Retainer Agreement attached to Dellamano’s Notice of Appearance provided that 

Meriwether had issued to her a partial refund of her fees. The Debtor White 

disputed that assertion: “I didn’t get any refund.  I requested for a refund back.”  

Incredibly, in response to this statement by his client, Dellamano then 

proceeded to throw his own client under the bus.  The portion of the transcript 

involving Dellamano’s response to his client’s claim that she did not receive a 

refund was an exercise in client abuse and abandonment, conducted by 

Dellamano for the sole purpose of trying to save his own rear end. 

Instead of making any effort to protect or counsel his client, Dellamano 

attacked her—on the record, in front of the Trustee.  He accused Debtor White:  

“You signed that piece of paper.”  When Debtor White—flustered by the situation, 

but clear in her contention—reiterated that she did not receive a refund, 

Dellamano (without any concern that further discussion on the record might not 

be in his client’s best interests) persisted:  “Did you read that document?”  When 

Debtor White then—once again—stood her ground and insisted, “No one gave 

me no refund,” Dellamano demanded (in what appears to have been a sneering 

response):  “Did you read that document before you signed it?  No?”   

As the § 341 meeting wore on, Debtor White’s testimony revealed that 

Dellamano had failed to provide to his client any counsel regarding the Retainer 
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Agreement and failed to review her documents with her.  Debtor White explained 

that Dellamano was not event present when she was given the Retainer 

Agreement to sign.  She stated that “the lady in the front receptionist’s office” 

“explained” it to her.  Debtor White stated that, when she signed the Retainer 

Agreement, she “thought [she] was just signing that he [Dellamano] was going to 

be my new attorney . . .” Dellamano then blamed his client for signing the 

document that he had prepared for her and had office staff instruct her to sign, 

proclaiming: “Her signature would indicate that she read and understood the 

document.”  That is, in an attempt to make himself look less culpable, Dellamano 

insisted that his client knowingly signed a false document that he later filed with 

the Court in support of his appearance.  

Moreover, the disrespectful demeanor with which Dellamano had been 

conducting himself toward his client is revealed in the transcript.  The situation 

became so bad that the Trustee—an attorney well-known for her professional 

decorum and restraint, but who would not have allowed her § 341 meeting to 

become a forum for abuse of a debtor—felt compelled to step in, admonishing 

Dellamano: “Mr. Dellamano, let’s not attack our client.”   

V.  ANALYSIS OF FALSE STATEMENT IN THE RETAINER AGREEMENT 
The making of the false representation in Dellamano’s Notice of 

Appearance by way of the Retainer Agreement is entirely the fault of Dellamano. 

Dellamano had the agreement prepared.  Dellamano had the agreement 

provided to the Debtor for her signature. Dellamano failed to counsel Debtor 

White before she executed the agreement. Dellamano failed to do any due 

diligence whatsoever regarding the facts asserted in the agreement.  And, 

Dellamano blamed his own client for the results of his inexcusable lawyering.  At 

every step, without exception, Dellamano did everything wrong—professionally 

and ethically—related to the Retainer Agreement, and even now, he accepts no 

responsibility for his actions.  His complete disregard of his client’s interests is 

professionally reprehensible and boundlessly narcissistic.  
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VI.  ANALYSIS OF FALSE STATEMENT IN THE RULE 2016 STATEMENT 
 The Transcript also shows that Dellamano lied about whether and how he 

was paid—and he certainly can’t blame his client for that false statement.  In his 

Rule 2016 Statement that he prepared and signed, Dellamano stated that he 

received $100 in compensation from Debtor White.  However, when the Trustee 

sought to confirm the source of the $100, Dellamano stated that the $100 “would 

have been” taken out of Debtor White’s refund.  However, Debtor White was not 

issued a refund—so, that statement couldn’t have been true.  Then, once he got 

inextricably ensnared in his own web of infidelity to the facts, Dellamano 

eventually admitted that, in fact, he had never received the $100 from Debtor 

White, or from anyone else. Dellamano’s false statement on this point shows 

that, once again, Dellamano made no effort to ascertain the truthfulness of his 

assertions about something as important as his client fees.  

Moreover, Dellamano’s testimony indicates that, since Meriwether’s 

suspension, the persons at the Critique Services Business have simply been 

moving money amongst themselves.  Meriwether is not returning unearned fees 

to his clients (despite the entry of numerous orders for disgorgement of unearned 

fees that have been entered in cases filed by Meriwether).  Meanwhile, the 

Critique Services Business has its clients sign falsified Retainer Agreements 

stating that a partial refund had been made—then treats a portion of the fees 

collected by Meriwether as a fee paid to Dellamano.  Who knows where all that 

cash is or who is holding it.  It is clear, however, that the fees aren’t being 

refunded to clients. 

VII.  DIRECTIVE 
Dellamano, either personally or through an agent at the Critique Services 

Business, lied to Debtor White, by falsely advising that the § 341 meeting of 

creditors was canceled.  Dellamano lied to the Trustee about Debtor White just 

prior to the commencement of the § 341 meeting, by falsely advising that Debtor 

White would not be appearing and that she wanted a continuance of the meeting.  

Dellamano lied to the Court in his Notice of Appearance, by falsely representing 

that Debtor White received a refund from Meriwether.  Dellamano lied again to 
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the Court in his Rule 2016 Statement, by falsely stating that he received $100 in 

compensation from Debtor White.  And Dellamano lied at the § 341 meeting, by 

falsely insisting that he had been paid $100 in compensation from Debtor White, 

and by falsely stating that he had obtained $100 in compensation from the fees 

paid to Meriwether.  In addition, at the § 341 meeting, Dellamano shamefully 

attempted to pin the fault for his unprofessional behavior on his own client, 

repeatedly trying to solicit from her an “admission” that she had read the Retainer 

Agreement, and by implying that she was responsible for the false document that 

he had prepared for her signature. 

At noted previously, Dellamano currently is suspended (not ironically, for 

making false statements to the Court). The Court has little confidence that 

Dellamano will emerge from his current suspension a new, honest attorney.  He 

certainly has made no effort to do so, thus far. He holds the keys to the prison of 

his suspension in his pocket: under the terms of his suspension, the suspension 

will be lifted if Dellamano provides certain disclosures about his business. 

Dellamano has not provided these disclosures and has made no suggestion that 

he ever intends to provide these disclosures.  He has made no effort to be 

honest with the Court about how he does business.  The circumstances of In re 

Jessica White only further confirm that Dellamano cannot be trusted to be an 

honest practitioner in his dealings with his clients, other attorneys, or this Court.  

For these reasons, the Court ORDERS that the reinstatement of 

Dellamano’s current suspension be made contingent—in addition to all the terms 

set forth in the Final Order of Suspension entered on December 21, 2015—upon 

Dellamano establishing to the Court’s satisfaction that he can be trusted not to 

make false statements.  To do this, Dellamano must: 

(i) attend fifteen hours of in-person coursework (not through the internet 

or some other remote course) in continuing legal education, specifically 

in LEGAL ETHICS, and provide evidence of the completion of this 

coursework to the Court; 
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(ii) provide to the Court a detailed plan setting forth how he will operate his 

business in the future, such that the making of false statements by 

himself, or any agent of his, may be avoided; and 

(iii) agree that, if in the future, he is found to have knowingly made, or to 

have knowingly allowed to be made on his behalf, a materially false or 

misleading statement to his client, a case trustee, the Court, or any 

person within an office at the Department of Justice, concerning any 

case before this Court, he will agree to an immediate six month 
suspension from the privilege of practicing before this Court. 

A copy of this Order will be provided to the Missouri Supreme Court’s 

Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel, the Attorney Registration & Disciplinary 

Commission of the Illinois Supreme Court, and the U.S. District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri, in support of the referrals already being made to 

those authorities, as set forth in the Referral entered in this Miscellaneous 

Proceeding on January 6, 2016. 
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

 
In re:      § Case No. 16-_______ 
      § 

Renee Mayweather,  § Business of the Court 
      § 
   Enjoined Person. §  
 

ORDER 
The Court ORDERS Renee Mayweather, a person subject to a permanent 

injunction of this Court entered in 2007, to file copies of written employment 

contracts and an affidavit, as set forth herein. 

I.  BACKGROUND 
Renee Mayweather is the office manager at the notorious “bankruptcy 

services” business known as “Critique Services” (the “Critique Services 

Business”).  She and the business’s highly disreputable owner, Beverly Holmes 

Diltz, are long-time cohorts in running the Critique Service Business.  Neither 

Mayweather nor Diltz are attorneys.   

As the Court has explained in prior orders,1 the Critique Services Business 

is a massive rip-off operation, preying upon low-income, minority persons in the 

metropolitan St. Louis, Missouri area.  One of the places of the operations of the 

Critique Services Business is 3919 Washington Blvd., St. Louis, Missouri (the 

“Critique Services Business Office”), although operations also may be occurring 

at other locations as well.  Clients come to the Critique Services Business 

seeking assistance with the filing of a bankruptcy case, and they are promised 

cheap legal representation.  However, the Critique Services Business is 

deliberately designed not to provide any meaningful legal services.  The business 

pockets the client’s cash and then fails to provide legal services.  The “services” 

that are provided are performed by unqualified non-attorney staff persons. The 

business of the Critique Services Business is the unauthorized practice of law; its 
                                 
1 The facts in this Background portion have been established by the records of 
this Court, the records of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of 
Illinois, and in other cases before this Court. 
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victims are the working-poor. 

Diltz, the owner and operator of the Critique Services Business, been 

running bankruptcy services scams in this District and just across the 

Mississippi River in East St. Louis for the better part of two decades.  

She has been repeatedly sued by the U.S. Trustee (the “UST”), both in this 

District and in the Southern District of Illinois, for her unlawful and 

unprofessional business activities, including for the unauthorized practice of 

law.  In 2003, her operations in East St. Louis were completely shut down 

after the UST for Region 10 obtained an injunction from the U.S. Bankruptcy 

Court for the Southern District of Illinois, permanently barring her from operating 

a bankruptcy services business in that District ever again. 

The Critique Services Business always has one or two attorneys affiliated 

with its operations (the “Critique Services Attorneys”).  Since 2001, the Critique 

Services Attorneys have been brought into the Critique Services Business by 

way of a contractual relationship with either Critique Services L.L.C. or Critique 

Legal Services L.L.C., two limited liability companies owned by Diltz. However, 

they are dummy-attorneys; their involvement in the business is just part of the 

scam. The job of the Critique Services Attorneys is not to practice law.  Their real 

job is to rent-out their signatures and bar card numbers, which are affixed to legal 

documents prepared by non-attorney staff persons, to give the cosmetic 

appearance that legal services have been rendered.  See, e.g, In re Latoya 

Steward (Case No. 11-46399); In re Arlester Hopson (Case No. 14-43871); In re 

Leander Young (Case No. 11-44343). 

The lengthy history of the suits, injunctions, sanctions, suspensions, and 

disbarments related to the Critique Services Business and its affiliated persons is 

set forth in various other Court orders; it does not need to be detailed yet-again 

here.  It suffices to note: Diltz has been repeatedly sued by the USTs for Regions 

10 and 13, and enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law and from serving 

as a bankruptcy petition preparer in this District; all but one attorney who has 
ever worked at the Critique Services Business has been suspended or 
disbarred for his actions while at the business; in 2014, Critique Services 
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Attorney James C. Robinson “d/b/a Critique Services L.L.C.” was monetarily 

sanctioned for refusing to make discovery related to the business’s operations, 

and Robinson ultimately was suspended as a result of his contempt and abuse in 

that case; in 2015, two Critique Services Attorneys, Dean D. Meriwether and 

Robert J. Dellamano, were suspended for various acts of professional 

malfeasance and dishonesty; and, currently, there are two separate proceedings 

before this Court, In re Evette Nicole Reed, et al. (Lead Case No. 14-44818), and 

In re Terry L. and Averil May Williams, et al. (Lead Case No. 14-44204), in which 

Critique Services L.L.C. and its affiliated persons are the subject of allegations of 

the unauthorized practice of law and professional malfeasance. 

Mayweather is no exception. She has been sued by the UST for Region 

13 for the unauthorized practice of law and for violations of the Bankruptcy 

Code’s regulations on bankruptcy petition preparers. In Nancy Gargula, UST v. 

Beverly Holmes Diltz, et al. (Case No. 05-4254), the Court entered an order 

[Gargula v. Diltz, et al. Doc. No. 84] (the “2007 Injunction”), directing that 

Mayweather be “permanently enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law and 

law business in and from the State of Missouri.” The Court also ordered that 

Mayweather be prohibited from providing any bankruptcy services to the public, 

except under very specific circumstances: 

[Mayweather] may only engage in providing bankruptcy services to 
the public as an employee under written contract with an attorney 
or business organization whose primary business is the practice of 
law. She agrees that she is permanently enjoined from engaging in 
bankruptcy document preparation services on behalf of Defendant 
Diltz and Her Interests.  

The 2007 Injunction was permanent and remains in force today. 

II.  FACTS AND RECENT EVENTS 
Recently, facts and events have come to the Court’s attention that give the 

Court cause to believe that Mayweather may be violating the 2007 Injunction: 

• In In re Leander Young, it was established that Mayweather falsely 

advised the Young debtor that a legal disposition in his case was due to 

the hostility of the undersigned judge toward the Critique Services 

Business. (The Young debtor’s case had suffered numerous problems 
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because Meriwether and the Critique Services Business had so badly 

mismanaged the debtor’s case that it was dismissed. The Young debtor 

did not believe Mayweather’s obviously false story, and told her so.) 

Providing analysis and evaluation (whether false or accurate) to a legal 

client regarding his legal circumstances and the legal basis for a judicial 

determination constitutes the practice of law. 

• In In re Keisha Renita White (Case No. 15-45524), at the January 12, 

2016 hearing, the debtor credibly testified that she was told by the Critique 

Services Business Office staff that Mayweather was “in charge” and that 

Mayweather was the person who filed cases.  Being in charge of a 

bankruptcy services business and being the primary client-contact person 

at such a business constitutes “providing bankruptcy services to the 

public.” 

• In In re Elainna Doray Hudson (Case No. 15-40826), at the January 12, 

2016 hearing, the Debtor credibly testified that it was Mayweather who 

filed her case. Filing a bankruptcy petition constitutes “providing 

bankruptcy services to the public.” 

• In In re Sylvia Scales (Case No. 14-49828), the transcript of the § 341 

meeting shows that Critique Services Attorney Meriwether admitted that 

Diltz and Mayweather are his bosses at the Critique Services Business.  

That is: Meriwether—an attorney—works for a couple of non-attorneys 

and takes his directions from them, not the other way around.  Meriwether 

also explained that no non-attorney staff persons at the Critique Services 

Business are his employees. Being the “boss” of an attorney who provides 

bankruptcy law services to the public constitutes “providing bankruptcy 

services to the public.” 

• In In re Scales and also in In re Reed, there has been significant evidence 

establishing that Mayweather is the person who collects and handles the 

clients’ fees paid for the attorney’s services—including by Meriwether, a 

Critique Services Attorney. The Critique Services Attorneys are not 

involved with the collection and handling of their own fees; collection and 
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handling of the fees is done exclusively by non-attorney staff persons, 

overseen by Mayweather as the office manager.  At numerous court 

hearings and in various motions to disgorge attorney’s fees, Mayweather 

has been repeatedly identified by Critique Services Business debtors as 

the person who collects the fees.  The collection and handling of 

attorney’s fees paid for legal representation in a bankruptcy case 

constitutes “providing bankruptcy services to the public.” 

• On December 18, 2015, Mayweather and Dellamano showed up together 

at the Clerk’s Office, and asked if Mayweather could file legal documents 

for Dellamano on the Clerk’s Office computer banks.2  They apparently 

just expected the Clerk’s Office to allow Mayweather to use its computers 

to “engage in providing bankruptcy services to the public” on the 

assumption that Mayweather would not be violating the 2007 Injunction.  

However, the Clerk’s Office—well-aware of the 2007 Injunction as well as 

the considerable history of misconduct committed by those affiliated with 

the Critique Services Business—refused to allow Mayweather to use its 

computers unless she had written authority from the Judge to do so.  

When the two were told that they had to obtain such written authority from 

the Judge, they left and did not return.  Using the Clerk’s Office computers 

to file documents on behalf of an attorney constitutes “providing 

bankruptcy services to the public.” 

III.  ANALYSIS 
The Court has personal jurisdiction over Mayweather related to 

enforcement of its injunction against her. The Court has subject matter 

jurisdiction over the issue of whether a party is violating an injunction entered 

                                 
2 At the time they came to the Clerk’s Office, Dellamano was suspended from 
remotely accessing the Court’s CM-ECF filing system.  However, he had not yet 
been suspended from practicing law before the Court (that would come later that 
same day).  At the time he and Mayweather showed up in the Clerk’s Office, he 
could represent clients, but if he wanted to file a document in any case, he had to 
file it in person, at the Clerk’s Office. Later on December 18, 2015, Dellamano 
was suspended from practicing before the Court until March 7, 2016, for making 
false statements in documents he filed with the Court. 
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against her.  The Court has the authority to enforce its own injunctions. If 

Mayweather is violating the 2007 Injunction, it is proper that the Court address 

those violations, to prevent Mayweather from harming debtors who come before 

this Court. This matter is raised via a Miscellaneous Proceeding, rather than 

myopically, through one or two cases.  If Mayweather is violating the 2007 

injunction, the effects of her violation would be felt throughout hundreds of cases 

before this Court—every case in which a Critique Services Attorney is or has 

been the attorney of record. 

III.  DIRECTIVES 
 The Court ORDERS Mayweather to file in this Miscellaneous Proceeding, 

no later than 12:00 P.M. on Friday, February 19, 2016:  

(1) a copy of any contract with Meriwether or Dellamano that 

Mayweather (a) now has, or (b) had at any point after the entry of 

the 2007 Injunction; 

(2) a copy of any contract that Mayweather now has with any other 

attorney practicing in this District, regardless of whether that 

attorney practices at the Critique Services Business Office address; 

(3) a copy of any contract with any organization whose primary 

business is the practice of law that Mayweather (a) now has, or (b) 

had at any point after the entry of the 2007 Injunction; and 

(4) an affidavit in which Meriwether attests to (a) the name and 

address of any attorney, and (b) the name of any business 

organization whose primary business is the practice of law, for 

whom she now provides, or at any point since the entry of the 2007 

Injunction has provided, any sort of bankruptcy-related services, 

including but not limited to, services in the form of office 

management, document preparation, document filing, fee 

collection, fee handling, client in-take, and client communications 

regarding bankruptcy matters and cases—regardless of whether 

those services were performed on a part-time, full-time, occasional, 

or one-time basis, and regardless of whether those services were 
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for free or for compensation, and regardless of whether Meriwether 

had a contract with such attorney or business. 

These documents are necessary for the Court to evaluate whether show cause 

orders or other actions may be necessary related to Mayweather’s compliance 

with the 2007 Injunction, in light of the facts and events described herein.  

Mayweather may file any contracts under protective status, such that the 

contracts will not be publicly viewable, but will be viewable on the Court’s CM-

ECF system only to Chambers and Clerk’s Office staff. 

The Court gives NOTICE that, should Mayweather fail to comply with this 

Order, or should her affidavit be non-credible, the Court may impose sanctions, 

issue directives, or take other action, under § 105(a) or any other authority that 

may be available to the Court.  In addition, upon consideration of whatever 

Mayweather may file, the Court may issue other orders or directives, as may be 

appropriate and necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Copies via overnight mail service: 

Renee Mayweather 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis MO  63108 
 
Renee Mayweather 
Law Office of Teresa M. Coyle 
1221 Locust Street 
St. Louis MO   63103 
 
 

 

MatthewC
CER



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 130 
 

Response to Show Cause Order, filed in In re Mayweather 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 131 
 

Contracts attached to Response to Show Cause Order 
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Petition for Writ of Prohibition, filed by Mayweather, in the Eighth Circuit 
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Attachment 133 
 

Denial of Petition for Writ of Prohibition of Mayweather,  
entered by the Eighth Circuit 

 
 



UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 
FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT 

___________________  
 

No:  16-1521 
___________________  

 
In re: Renee Mayweather 

 
                     Petitioner 

______________________________________________________________________________  

Appeal from U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Missouri - St. Louis 
(16-00401) 

______________________________________________________________________________  

JUDGMENT 
 
 
Before LOKEN, GRUENDER and KELLY, Circuit Judges.  
 

 Petition for writ of prohibition has been considered by the court and is denied. Mandate 

shall issue forthwith.  

       March 02, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Order Entered at the Direction of the Court:  
Clerk, U.S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit.  
____________________________________  
        /s/ Michael E. Gans  

Appellate Case: 16-1521     Page: 1      Date Filed: 03/02/2016 Entry ID: 4373269  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 134 
 

First Affidavit of Mayweather, filed in In re Mayweather 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 135 
 

Second Affidavit of Mayweather, filed in In re Mayweather 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 136 
 

Order Prohibiting Mayweather from Providing Any Bankruptcy Services in this 
District, entered in In re Mayweather 

 
 
 
 



 
IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 
 

In re:      § Case No. 16-0401 
      § 

Renee Mayweather,  § Business of the Court 
      § 
   Enjoined Person. § 
  

ORDER PROHIBITING RENEE MAYWEATHER FROM PROVIDING 
SERVICES TO ANY PERSON OR ENTITY, IF SUCH SERVICES WOULD 

TOUCH UPON OR AFFECT, IN ANY WAY, A BANKRUPTCY CASE THAT 
HAS BEEN FILED OR IS ANTICIPATED TO BE FILED IN THIS COURT 

 
 For the reasons set forth herein, the Court ORDERS that Renee 

Mayweather, a non-attorney and an enjoined person, be further ENJOINED and 

PROHIBITED, on an interim basis, from providing any services to any person or 

any entity, including but not limited to any attorney or any law business, if such 

services would touch upon or affect, in any way, a bankruptcy case that has been 

filed in, or is anticipated to be filed in, this Court. The Court will revisit the 

necessity of this injunction and prohibition following the adjudication of the 

request for a temporary restraining order (“TRO”) and a permanent injunction 

recently made by the United States Trustee (the “UST”) in Casamatta v. Critique 

Services L.L.C., et al. (Case No. 16-04025), a matter that is pending before 

another honorable Judge of this Court. 

I.  BACKGROUND 
Mayweather is the long-time office manager of the “bankruptcy services” 

scam business operating in St. Louis, Missouri known as “Critique Services” (the 

“Critique Services Business”). The business targets primarily the working-poor of 

the metropolitan St. Louis area. 1 The Critique Services Business is a rip-off 

                                 
1 See, e.g., In re Latoya Steward (Case No. 11-46399); In re Arlester Hopson 
(Case No. 15-14-43871); In re Leander Young (Case No. 15-14-44343); In re 
Keisha Renita White (Case No. 15-45524); In re William Henry Martin III and 
Lanish Desha Martin (Case No. 15-47021); In re Lois Ann Adams (15-47076); In 
re Elainna Doray Hudson (Case 15-40826); In re Juan Devon Miller (Case No. 



 2 

operation that accepts fees to provide legal services; however, it is deliberately 

designed to not provide legal services. Although the clients pay for legal 

representation (by an actual attorney) in their bankruptcy cases, the “legal 

services” are performed by non-attorney staff persons.  Put another way: the real 

business of the Critique Services Business is the unauthorized practice of law.   

The attorneys affiliated with the Critique Services Business amount to 

human rubberstamps. They provide cosmetic cover for the unauthorized practice 

of law. The attorneys have little, if anything, to do with the cases or the clients.  

Their names and bar card numbers are affixed to papers prepared by non-

attorney staff persons. They do not meet with the clients before the clients pay 

for legal services.  Sometimes they never meet with the client, period.  On the 

occasions that they do, eventually, meet with the client, the meeting is brief and 

substantively cursory. Client abandonment is the modus operandi.  

Communication with the attorneys is made nearly impossible: telephone calls are 

not answered; telephone messages are not returned; desperate clients, who 

come into the office to beg for attention to their cases, are told that they cannot 

meet with an attorney; the non-attorney staff persons solicit false information for 

inclusion in pleadings; and non-attorney staff persons dispense (often false) legal 

advice. The non-attorney staff persons even lie to the clients. For example, 

Mayweather lied to a client regarding the reason for a disposition in his case (In 

re Leander Young), and someone from the Critique Services Business recently 

contacted clients to falsely advise them that their statutorily required meeting of 

creditors had been cancelled (see, e.g., In re Jessica White (Case No. 15-

48556)).  Clients have come to court (of course, appearing pro se, because their 

attorneys from the Critique Services Business did not show up) and have been 

unable to identify the name, or even the gender, of their attorney of record (see, 

e.g., In re Arlester Hopson).  There are inexcusably long delays before the 

clients’ cases are filed; clients often wait many months for their petition papers to 

finally be filed with the Court. In short, the Critique Services Business is a phony 

                                                                                                
15-47865).  The Court does not suggest that this is an exhaustive list or that 
these debtors are the only victims of the Critique Services Business scam. 
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legal services racket that steals the money of the working-poor—an almost-

perfect victim pool, since the working-poor rarely have the time, resources, or 

familiarity with the legal process to hold anyone accountable for the scam. 

The Critique Services Business currently is operated through Critique 

Services L.L.C., a company owned by non-attorney Beverly Holmes Diltz.  Diltz is 

a convicted felon who served time for fraud.  Now she is in the business of 

duping people in desperate need of bankruptcy relief out of their last few dollars.  

Over the years, she and her various “Critique”-named businesses have been the 

subject of orders entered by this Court and by the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the 

Southern District of Illinois (the “Illinois Bankruptcy Court”).  Diltz has been 

enjoined from the unauthorized practice of law.  In 2003, the Illinois Bankruptcy 

Court permanently prohibited Diltz from conducting any sort of business that 

might touch upon any case before that court.  In this District, Diltz has been 

repeatedly enjoined and currently is subject to an injunction prohibiting her from 

operating as a bankruptcy petition preparer. 

Two previously affiliated Critique Services Attorneys have been disbarred 

by the Missouri Supreme Court.  The three Critique Services Attorneys currently 

affiliated with the business have all been suspended from the privilege of 

practicing before this Court.  Last week, one of those attorneys, Dean D. 

Meriwether, was suspended by the Missouri Supreme Court from practicing law 

in this state for one year, for his professional malfeasance while operating as a 

Critique Services Attorney.  In addition, also last week, the newest attorney 

affiliated with the business, Teresa M. Coyle—to whom some of Meriwether’s 

cases apparently have been “transferred”—had her license suspended by the 

Missouri Supreme Court.  While Coyle’s suspension was not based on bad acts 

before this Court, Coyle failed to notify this Court of the fact that she was 

suspended and she filed cases in this Court following her suspension. 
Like her cohort Diltz, Mayweather has been the subject of a court 

injunction as a result of her activities with the Critique Services Business.  In 

2007, in Nancy Gargula, UST v. Beverly Holmes Diltz, et al. (Case No. 05-4254), 

the Court entered an order (the “2007 Injunction”) [Gargula v. Diltz, et al. Doc. 
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No. 84], enjoining Mayweather from the unauthorized practice of law.  In addition, 

the Court limited how Mayweather may provide bankruptcy services to the public: 

[Mayweather] may only engage in providing bankruptcy services to 
the public as an employee under written contract with an attorney 
or business organization whose primary business is the practice of 
law. She agrees that she is permanently enjoined from engaging in 
bankruptcy document preparation services on behalf of Defendant 
Diltz and Her Interests. 

 

II.  FACTS AND RECENT EVENTS DEMONSTRATING THAT MAYWEATHER 
HAS VIOLATED THE 2007 INJUNCTION 

 
Recently, facts and events have come to the Court’s attention that give the 

Court cause to believe that Mayweather has violated the 2007 Injunction.  Among 

those facts and events are the following: 

• In In re Leander Young, it was established that Mayweather falsely 

advised the Young debtor that a legal disposition in his case was due to 

hostility of the undersigned judge toward the Critique Services Business. 

(In fact, the Young debtor’s case had suffered numerous problems 

because Meriwether and the Critique Services Business had so badly 

mismanaged the debtor’s case that it was dismissed. The debtor did not 

believe Mayweather’s obviously false story, and told her so.) 

• In In re Keisha Renita White, at the January 12, 2016 hearing, the debtor 

credibly testified that she was told by the Critique Services Business 

Office staff that Mayweather was “in charge” and that Mayweather was the 

person who filed cases.  

• In In re Elainna Doray Hudson, at the January 12, 2016 hearing, the 

Debtor credibly testified that it was Mayweather who filed her case.  

• In In re Sylvia Scales (Case No. 14-49828), the transcript of the § 341 

meeting shows that Meriwether admitted that Diltz and Mayweather are 

his bosses at the Critique Services Business. That is: Meriwether works 

for a couple of non-attorneys and takes his directions from them, not the 

other way around. Meriwether also admitted that no non-attorney staff 

persons at the Critique Services Business are his employees.  



 5 

• In In re Scales and In re Evette Nicole Reed, et al. (Lead Case No. 14-

44818), there has been significant evidence establishing that Mayweather 

is the person who collects and handles the attorney’s fees. The Critique 

Services Attorneys are not involved with the collection and handling of 

their own fees; collection and handling of the fees is done exclusively by 

non-attorney staff persons, overseen by Mayweather as the office 

manager.  At numerous court hearings and in various motions to disgorge 

attorney’s fees in other cases, Mayweather has been identified by Critique 

Services Business debtors as the person who collects the fees.  

• On December 18, 2015, Mayweather and Dellamano showed up together 

at the Clerk’s Office, and asked if Mayweather could file legal documents 

for Dellamano on the Clerk’s Office computer banks.  They apparently just 

expected the Clerk’s Office to allow Mayweather to use its computers to 

“engage in providing bankruptcy services to the public” on the assumption 

that Mayweather would not be violating the 2007 Injunction by doing so. 

However, the Clerk’s Office—well-aware of the 2007 Injunction as well as 

the considerable history of misconduct committed by those affiliated with 

the Critique Services Business—refused to allow Mayweather to use its 

computers unless she had written authority from the Judge to do so.  

When the two were told that they had to obtain such written authority from 

the Judge, they left and did not return. 

III.  ISSUANCE OF THE FEBRUARY 16, 2016 DIRECTIVE 
On February 16, 2016, the Court entered an order (the “February 16 

Order”) [Doc. No. 1] in this Miscellaneous Proceeding.  The Court advised that it 

had cause to believe that Mayweather violated the 2007 Injunction and directed 

her to file (i) copies of contracts that she may have or have had with attorneys, or 

law businesses, in this District, and (ii) an affidavit stating the name and address 

of any attorney, and the name of any business organization whose primary 

business is the practice of law, for whom Mayweather now provides, or at any 

point since the entry of the 2007 Injunction has provided, any sort of bankruptcy-

related services.  In addition, on March 3, 2016, the Court entered an order [Doc. 
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No. 12] directing Mayweather to file with the Court a copy of any contract she 

may have with Coyle and an affidavit regarding the nature of the services she 

may have provided at the Law Office of Teresa M. Coyle.   

IV.  MAYWEATHER’S RESPONSES TO THE FEBRUARY 16 AND MARCH 3 ORDERS 
A.  Mayweather Demands Judicial Disqualification 

On February 19, 2016, Mayweather did what every Critique Services 

Business person does whenever faced with an order issued by the undersigned 

Judge: she filed a motion demanding the Judge’s disqualification [Doc. No. 3].  

Her motion appeared to be a cribbed version of countless, almost-identical 

motions that have been filed by other Critique Services Business-affiliated 

persons in recent years.  In her motion, she insisted that the Judge must 

disqualify himself because he served as the UST for three years, a decade ago, 

and during the course of that service, he was the name-plaintiff in his official 

capacity in two lawsuits brought by that Office against Critique Services L.L.C.  

Those lawsuits have nothing to do with the issues here. The Judge obtained no 

knowledge about matters raised here during his services as the UST.  

Mayweather alleged no fact establishing that the Judge is biased or prejudiced 

against her, and alleged no fact establishing that a reasonable person would 

question the Judge’s impartiality.  As the Court has previously addressed on 

numerous occasions: the fact that the Judge previously served as the UST is not 

a basis for judicial disqualification under any subsection of 28 U.S.C. § 455.  

Accordingly, on February 19, 2016, the Court entered an “endorsed” order, 

denying the disqualification demand with the language: “completely groundless 

request.”   The Court now revisits the issue of judicial disqualification and again 

holds that disqualification is not proper. To preserve the Court’s time and 

resources, the Court attaches to this Order a sampling of previously entered 

orders (Attachments) in which the Court addressed the issue of disqualification 

as it relates to Critique Services Business-affiliated persons.  The Court adopts 

the reasoning set forth in those previously entered orders. 

B.  Mayweather Requests an Extension of Time to Comply 
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Also on February 19, 2016, Mayweather filed a request for a continuance 

of time to comply and to obtain counsel (the “Request for Extension of Time”) 

[Doc. No. 5]. In making this request, Mayweather did not represent that she was 

making good faith efforts to find counsel. She did not represent that she was 

making good faith efforts to respond by filing the documents. She did not suggest 

that she ever intended to provide the documents.  And, while she claimed that 

she needed more time to respond, she had already had enough time to respond 

by seeking disqualification. Her request for an extension of time struck the Court 

as nothing more than an effort to stall.  Nevertheless, the Court granted her an 

extension of time. 

C.  Mayweather Files Three Non-Responsive Contracts 
 On February 29, 2016, Mayweather filed three contracts.  However, they 

were contracts between Critique Services L.L.C. and various Critique Services 

Attorneys; they were not contracts between Mayweather and anyone. 

Nevertheless, she captioned the pleading to which the contracts were attached 

as, “Renee Mayweather’s Response in Compliance with the Order of the Court of 

February 16, 2016,” and stated in the body of that pleading, “Mayweather . . . 

files with the Court the contracts requested by the Court . . .” However, calling a 

horse a duck does not make it quack.  Because Mayweather (an individual) is not 

Critique Services L.L.C. (an artificial entity), the contracts filed by Mayweather 

are not responsive to the directive in the February 16 Order, and they are not 

evidence that Mayweather has a written contract with any attorney or any 

organization whose primary business is the practice of law.  

D.  Mayweather Files a Petition for Writ of Prohibition with the U.S. Court of 
Appeals for the Eighth Circuit 

 
On March 1, 2016, Mayweather file a Petition for Writ of Prohibition with 

the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit.  Her Petition for Writ of 

Prohibition was similar to another petition for writ of prohibition that had been 

filed days before by Critique Services Business-affiliated persons involved in a 

separate case.  Both petitions for writ have been denied. 
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E.  Mayweather Files Two Affidavits 
 On March 4, 2016, Mayweather filed two affidavits in this Miscellaneous 

Proceeding [Doc. Nos. 14 & 15].  The first affidavit vacillated between the 

incoherent and the non-credible: 

• Mayweather attested that she has been employed “under an oral 

agreement, pursuant to the contracts provided to the Courts [sic] on 

February 29, 2016.”  This makes no sense. So which is it?  Oral or 

written? A contract may be one or the other, but it can’t be both.  

• Mayweather attested that her employment is “pursuant” to the contracts 

she filed.  However, as noted earlier, this is disproven by the very terms of 

the contracts.  Mayweather is not a party to those contracts.  She is not 

obligated under those contracts, and no one is obligated to her under 

those contracts. These are not employment contracts for Mayweather. 

• Mayweather attested that she was an “employee” of Robinson and 

Meriwether.  This is not a credible attestation.  The issue of who employs 

the non-attorneys staff persons at the Critique Services Business has 

been raised in In re Reed.  In In re Reed, Critique Services L.L.C. has 

made the bald (and entirely self-serving) claim that all non-attorney staff 

persons at the Critique Services Business are employees of the affiliated 

attorneys.  However, when asked to produce any documentation—such as 

tax filings—that might support this claim of who employs whom, Critique 

Services L.L.C. refused. Meanwhile, Robinson has never stated that he is 

(or ever was) Mayweather’s employer, and Meriwether stated at a § 341 

meeting in In re Scales that he works for Mayweather, not the other way 

around.  Unless Mayweather produces credible evidence (such as a 

contract, tax document, or paystub) that shows that Robinson and 

Meriwether were her employers, the Court is not remotely inclined to 

believe her claim that she was an employee of Robinson or Meriwether.  

The second affidavit included admissions by Mayweather that she has 

provided services to Meriwether and Coyle in connection with the “transfer” of 
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Meriwether’s cases to Coyle, and that she does not have an employment 

contract with Coyle.  

In neither affidavit does Mayweather offer an explanation of her 

relationship to Dellamano, despite the fact that Mayweather obviously has some 

sort of professional relationship with him.  She showed up at the Court’s own 

Clerk’s Office, with Dellamano in tow, and asked to be permitted to do 

Dellamano’s filing for him.  Presumably, Mayweather has no written contract with 

Dellamano, either. 

V.  ANALYSIS 
 The facts establish that Mayweather has committed the unauthorized 

practice of law.  She has given (false) explanations of legal dispositions of the 

Court, which is a form of practicing law. She makes decisions regarding who 

receives legal services, and when, and by whom.  She manages the office where 

the unauthorized practice of law is the actual business, and oversees the 

activities going on there.   

The facts also establish that Mayweather has been “providing bankruptcy 

services.”  She has come to the Clerk’s Office to file documents for attorneys. 

She has solicited attorney’s fees for bankruptcy services.  She has collected and 

handled attorney’s fees.  She has filed petitions.  She has assisted Coyle.   

The facts also establish that Mayweather has been providing bankruptcy 

services “to the public.”  Mayweather has consulted with clients who are 

members of the public.  She has prepared documents for clients who are 

members of the public.  She has solicited fees from potential clients who are 

members of the public.  She has accepted and handled fees paid by clients who 

are members of the public.  She has run the day-to-day operations of a 

bankruptcy services business whose clients are members of the public.  She has 

worked with attorneys who provide bankruptcy services to members of the public.   

And, the facts establish that Mayweather is not “an employee under 

written contract with an attorney or business organization whose primary 

business is the practice of law.”  She has produced no written contract 
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establishing that she is an employee of an attorney or business organization 

whose primary business is the practice of law.  

Given these facts, the Court FINDS that Mayweather has willfully, 

blatantly, repeatedly, and systematically violated the 2007 Injunction.  In fact, her 

very job is to violate the 2007 Injunction. She presents an immediate hazard 
and threat to potential debtors in this District and to all current clients of the 

Critique Services Business.   

VI.  LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 The 2007 Injunction has long been a final and non-appealable order.  It 

remains in effect today.  Mayweather is bound by its terms.  The Court has 

authority to enforce its own orders pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 105(a) and the 

inherent authority of the Court.  In addition, the Court notes that the fact that the 

2007 Injunction was signed by another honorable Judge of this Court has no 

bearing on whether the undersigned Judge may issue an order determining that 

the 2007 Injunction has been violated.  The Court points out this because other 

Critique Services Business-affiliated persons, in other matters, have insisted that 

the undersigned Judge cannot issue an order related to the 2007 Injunction 

because he was not the signatory judge of the 2007 Injunction.  (Ironically, this 

argument was made in matters in which the Court was not considering whether 

the 2007 Injunction had been violated.)  In making this argument, they generally 

have relied on Klett v. PIM, 965 F.2d 587 (8th Cir. 1992). However, Klett v. PIM 

does not prevent the undersigned Judge from determining whether the 2007 

Injunction was violated.  Klett v. PIM stands for the proposition that one federal 

court lacks subject matter jurisdiction over a request to determine sanctions for 

the violation of an order issued by an entirely different federal court.  It does not 

stand for one federal judge of a court cannot determine whether there has been a 

violation of an injunction issued by that very same court (such as is the 

circumstance here).   
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VII. PROHIBITION ON MAYWEATHER PROVIDING ANY BANKRUPTCY 
SERVICES IN THIS DISTRICT 

 
The Court ORDERS that Mayweather be ENJOINED and PROHIBITED 

from providing any sort of services to any other person—regardless of whether 

by formal contract or by informal relationship, and regardless of whether for 

compensation or for free—if such services would touch upon or affect, in any 
way, any bankruptcy case filed or anticipated to be filed before this Court.  

Mayweather may not provide any such services to any member of the public, to 

any attorney, to any law firm, to any law business, to any bankruptcy services 

business, to any business that provides services to a bankruptcy attorney, to any 

non-attorney, or to any other entity. 2   The “services” that Mayweather is 

prohibited from providing include, but are not limited to, the following: soliciting 

attorney’s fees for cases before or anticipated to be before this Court; collecting 

attorney’s fees (or any other sort of fee) for cases before or anticipated to be 

before this Court; handling attorney’s fees (or any other sort of fee) for cases 

before or anticipated to be before this Court; providing any bankruptcy petition 

preparation services; preparing any document in a case filed before or 

anticipated to be filed before this Court; filing any document in any case filed 

before or anticipated to be filed before this Court; consulting with or advising 

debtors or potential debtors related to their cases before or anticipated to be 

before this Court; and providing secretarial, administrative, advertising, 

bookkeeping or any other type of support services to any attorney, non-attorney, 

or entity who provides any bankruptcy services in any case before or anticipated 

to be before this Court.  

The prohibition herein will be interpreted as broadly as possible.  Any 

violation of this Order by Mayweather may be met with monetary and non-

monetary sanctions and directives. 

Again, the Court notes that the issue of whether Mayweather should be 

restrained and enjoined by this Court has been recently raised in Casamatta v. 

                                 
2 The sole exception to this prohibition is that Mayweather may provide 
bankruptcy services to herself. 
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Critique Services L.L.C., et al.—an adversary proceeding filed shortly after this 

Miscellaneous Proceeding was opened.  Casamatta v. Critique Services L.L.C., 

et al. currently is pending before another honorable Judge of this Court.  In 

Casamatta v. Critique Services L.L.C., et al., the UST is seeking a TRO and a 

permanent injunction against Critique Services L.L.C., Diltz and Mayweather. 

Nothing herein operates to render moot any issue raised in Casamatta v. 
Critique Services L.L.C., et al. The facts alleged in that adversary proceeding 

include facts that are different from those presented here. The Court will revisit 

the issue of whether the prohibition ordered herein remains necessary, following 

the adjudication of the TRO and injunction requests in Casamatta v. Critique 

Services L.L.C., et al. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Copies via overnight mail service: 

Renee Mayweather 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis MO  63108 
 
Regular mail service 
 
Office of U.S. Trustee  
111 South Tenth Street, Suite 6.353  
St. Louis, MO 63102 
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Attachment 137 
 

Show Cause Order, entered in In re Critique Services, L.L.C., et al. 
 
 
 
 



IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

In re: § Case No. 16-402_________
§ 

Critique Services L.L.C., § 
Beverly Holmes Diltz, § Business of the Court
James C. Robinson, § 
Robert J. Dellamano, § 
Dean D. Meriwether, and § 
Renee Mayweather, § 

§ 
Respondents. § 

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY THE ABOVE-NAMED PERSONS AND 
ENTITY SHOULD NOT BE PERMANENTLY AND FOREVER BARRED FROM 

PROVIDING BANKRUPTCY SERVICES IN THIS DISTRICT 

The three above-referenced attorneys, James C. Robinson, Robert J. 

Dellamano, and Dean D. Meriwether (the “Critique Services Attorneys”) work at 

the “bankruptcy services” business known as “Critique Services” (the “Critique 

Services Business”).   

As the Court has noted in previous orders, the Critique Services Business 

is a massive rip-off operation that operates primarily out of an office at 3919 

Washington Blvd., St. Louis, Missouri. It preys on primarily low-income, minority 

persons from the metropolitan St. Louis area.  The business is operated through 

Critique Services L.L.C., a limited liability company owned by Beverly Holmes 

Diltz (a highly disreputable non-attorney who has been repeatedly sanctioned 

and enjoined by the Court from unlawful activities, such as the unauthorized 

practice of law).  Diltz’s long-time office manager in this scam business is Renee 

Mayweather, who herself has been enjoined from the unauthorized practice of 

law and has had her ability to provide bankruptcy services to the public in this 

District severely limited by Court order. 

As has been established in various other cases before this Court, clients 

come to the office of the Critique Services Business seeking representation in 

their bankruptcy cases, and are promised—and pay for—legal representation. 

However, the business is deliberately designed not to provide any meaningful 



legal services.  While the Critique Services Business is always affiliated with one 

or two attorneys (the “Critique Services Attorneys”), these attorneys are dummy-

attorneys.  Their presence is just part of the scam.  The role of the Critique 

Services Attorneys is not to provide actual legal services; it is to rent-out their 

signatures and bar card numbers, which are placed on pleadings and papers 

prepared by unqualified non-attorney staff persons. The Critique Services 

Attorneys have little to do with the clients and nothing to do with the collection 

and handling of their own fees.  No one really knows what happens to the client’s 

fees once they are collected by Mayweather and other non-attorney staff 

persons, although it is clear that the fees are not held in trust accounts.  And 

while the Critique Services Business is an all-cash operation, neither Critique 

Services L.L.C. nor Diltz have filed income tax returns in three years.   

The Critique Services Attorneys are all currently suspended from the 

privilege of practicing law before this Court for various acts of professional 

misconduct, malfeasance and dishonesty.  They have lied to the Court in federal 

pleadings, abandoned clients, allowed non-attorney staff persons to provide legal 

services, promised legal services that were never rendered, and committed 

contempt of Court.  They have disobeyed the Local Bankruptcy Rules and 

refused to comply lawful court orders.  They have been suspended and 

sanctioned.  They have each had multiple referrals to the appropriate bar 

licensing authorities.  There have been near-countless orders to disgorge fees 

entered against them, as their abandoned client have filed motions to disgorge 

with the Court, asking for their fees to be returned to them pursuant to 

Bankruptcy Code § 329(b).   

Recently, a well-respected attorney who practices bankruptcy law in the 

St. Louis area, T.J. Mullin, sent a letter to the Court.  In the letter, Mr. Mullin 

discloses that he came into possession of a certain document from one of his 

clients—a client who is a former client of Dellamano and the Critique Services 

Business.  He attached to his letter both a copy of his client’s Attorney Retainer 

Agreement with Dellamano (with his client’s name redacted) and a second 



document, marked “News Release,” which his client was given by the Critique 

Services Business when she retained Dellamano. (Attachment A.) 

The “News Release” is the document upon which this Order is based. It 

suggests that it is a legitimate piece of journalism, being marked “News 

Release.”  Notably, however: no author is listed; no news source is listed; no 

publication is listed; it contains no internal sourcing; and it lacks journalistic style 

or integrity.  That is, it appears to be ginned-up. Moreover, it has a ridiculously 

and blatantly false and inflammatory title: “Judge Denies African-Americans 

Access to St. Louis Bankruptcy Court.”  (Of course, absolutely no such thing 

occurred.)  The content of the “New Article” falsely characterizes court orders, 

falsely characterizes the basis for judicial rulings, falsely characterizes the effect 

and results of rulings, and falsely claims that African-Americans are being denied 

access to the bankruptcy courts.  The article even tries to connect the situation 

with the Critique Services Business with the recent events in Ferguson, Missouri. 

The Court is almost without words to describe how appalling and 

despicable the use of the false “News Release” is. The Critique Services 

Business and its attorneys have stooped to an almost-unimaginable low.  The 

Critique Services Business and its attorneys—members of the Bar who owe 

duties of honesty to their clients—are trying to dupe their clients with a document 

that they pass off as a legitimate “news.”  They suggest racism where there was 

none, in an effort to cover up their own rip-off of a primary low income and 

minority community.  They invoke Ferguson—one of the most painful events in 

recent St. Louis history—in a completely illegitimate comparison to their 

circumstances.  This is the complete absence of shame. 

It is entirely possible that the Critique Services Business simply created 

this “News Release.”  The Critique Services Attorneys have already been held in 

contempt by this Court in connection with creating and using false court 

document.  In re Lawanda Watson (Case No. 11-42250).  They have already 

shown that they have no problem creating and using misleading documents. 

However, regardless of whether the Critique Services Business created this 

“News Release,” or if someone out side the business created it, its use by the 



Critique Services Business and its attorneys in connection with obtaining 

attorney’s fees is professionally reprehensible. The “News Release” has no basis 

in reality—and the persons at the Critique Services Business know this. It is just 

the phony story they are selling—apparently on the hope that if they lie long 

enough, and loudly enough, and often enough, maybe their lie will become true.  

The use of the News Article is nothing other than an effort to paint a completely 

false history of the consequences of the unlawful and unprofessional activities of 

persons affiliated with the Critique Services Business.  

The First Amendment guarantees freedom of expression.  Those affiliated 

with the Critique Services Business are free to spout whatever falsehoods they 

want. However, the First Amendment does not guarantee a right to freedom from 

the consequences of making misleading representations to clients regarding the 

basis of judicial decisions and legal consequences.  Operating in bad faith in 

cases before, or anticipated to be before, this Court is a sanctionable act. 

The Court hereby DIRECTS each of the following persons affiliated with 

the Critique Services Business—Critique Services L.L.C., Beverly Holmes Diltz, 

Renee Mayweather, James C. Robinson, Dean D. Meriwether, and Robert J. 

Dellamano—to show cause why he/she/it should not be permanently BARRED 

from providing any bankruptcy-related services, of any sort, to the general public 

or to any attorney or business serving the general public.  Each has until 12:00 
P.M., Thursday, February 25, 2016 to file a response. 

In addition, the Court DIRECTS Mr. Mullin to put his information into an 

affidavit and file such affidavit by 5:00 P.M., Monday, February 22, 2016. 
 

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 				CHARLES E. RENDLEN, III 
              U. S. Bankruptcy Judge 
 
DATED:  February 16, 2016 
St. Louis, Missouri 
sec	

 
  



Copies mailed overnight delivery to: 
 
Tim Mullin 
Law Office of Tim Mullin, P.C. 
Attorney at Law 
201 South Central Avenue, Suite 103 
Clayton, MO   63105 
 
Beverly Holmes Diltz 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Renee Mayweather 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Renee Mayweather 
Law Office of Teresa M. Coyle 
1221 Locust Street 
St. Louis, MO 63108 
 
Critique Services L.L.C. 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Robert J. Dellamano 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
Dean D. Meriwether 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
James C. Robinson 
Critique Services 
3919 Washington Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO   63108 
 
 
 



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

ATTACHMENT A 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 138 
 

Mullin’s Affidavit, filed in In re Critique Services L.L.C., et al. 
 
 
 
 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 139 
 

Petition for Writ of Prohibition, filed by Diltz, Mayweather, Meriwether, and 
Dellamano, in the Eighth Circuit 
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United States Court of Appeals 
For The Eighth Circuit 
Thomas F. Eagleton U.S. Courthouse 
111 South 10th Street, Room 24.329 

St. Louis, Missouri 63102 

Michael E. Gans 
  Clerk of Court 

VOICE (314) 244-2400 
FAX (314) 244-2780 

www.ca8.uscourts.gov  
 
       February 25, 2016 
 
Mr. Robert J. Dellamano 
4849 State Route 15 
Freeburg, IL  62243 
 
Ms. Beverly Diltz 
Ms. Renee Mayweather 
Mr. Dean D. Meriwether 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
 RE:  16-1483  In Re: Beverly Diltz, et al 
 
Dear Petitioners:  
 
 We have assigned your petition for a writ the case number shown above. Your case 
will be referred to a panel of judges for review. We will promptly advise you of the Court's 
ruling.  
 
 Please note that service by pro se parties is governed by Eighth Circuit Rule 25B. A copy 
of the rule and additional information is attached to the pro se party's copy of this notice.  
 
 On June 1, 2007, the Eighth Circuit implemented the appellate version of CM/ECF. 
Electronic filing is now mandatory for attorneys and voluntary for pro se litigants proceeding 
without an attorney. Information about electronic filing can be found at the court's web site 
www.ca8.uscourts.gov. In order to become an authorized Eighth Circuit filer, you must register 
with the PACER Service Center at https://www.pacer.gov/psco/cgi-bin/cmecf/ea-regform.pl. 
Questions about CM/ECF may be addressed to the Clerk's office.  
 
       Michael E. Gans 
       Clerk of Court  
 
DMW 
 
Enclosure(s)  
 
cc:  Ms. Dana McWay 
    Mr. Paul Randolph 
 
      District Court/Agency Case Number(s):   16-00402 
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Caption For Case Number:   16-1483  
 
In re: Beverly Diltz; Renee Mayweather; Dean D. Meriwether; Robert J. Dellamano 
 
                     Petitioners 
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Addresses For Case Participants:   16-1483  
 
Mr. Robert J. Dellamano 
4849 State Route 15 
Freeburg, IL  62243 
 
Ms. Beverly Diltz 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Ms. Renee Mayweather 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Mr. Dean D. Meriwether 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Ms. Dana McWay 
U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT, EASTERN MISSOURI 
4th Floor 
Thomas F. Eagleton Courthouse 
111 S. Tenth Street 
Saint Louis, MO  63102-0000 
 
Mr. Paul Randolph 
U.S. TRUSTEE'S OFFICE 
Region 13 Eastern District of Missouri 
Suite 6.353 
111 S. Tenth Street 
Saint Louis, MO  63102-0000 
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16-1483  In Re: Beverly Diltz, et al 
 

Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals 

PRO SE Notice of Docket Activity 

The following was filed on 02/25/2016 
 
Case Name:   In Re: Beverly Diltz, et al 
Case Number:  16-1483 
 
Docket Text: 
PETITION for Writ of Prohibition (with attachments), filed by Petitioners Mr. Robert J. 
Dellamano, Ms. Beverly Diltz, Ms. Renee Mayweather and Mr. Dean D. Meriwether; (HAND 
DELIVERED); w/service by USCA8 on 02/25/2016 [4371150] [16-1483] 
 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document Description:  Petition for Writ of Prohibition (with attachments) 
 
Notice will be mailed to: 
 
Mr. Robert J. Dellamano 
4849 State Route 15 
Freeburg, IL  62243 
 
Ms. Beverly Diltz 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Ms. Renee Mayweather 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Mr. Dean D. Meriwether 
CRITIQUE SERVICES 
3919 Washington Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO  63108 
 
Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
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Attachment 140 
 

Denial of Petition for Writ of Prohibition of Diltz, Mayweather, Meriwether, and 
Dellamano, entered by the Eighth Circuit 

 
 
 



UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 
FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT 

___________________  
 

No:  16-1483 
___________________  

 
In re: Beverly Diltz; Renee Mayweather; Dean D. Meriwether; Robert J. Dellamano 

 
                     Petitioners 

______________________________________________________________________________  

Appeal from U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Missouri - St. Louis 
(16-00402) 

______________________________________________________________________________  

JUDGMENT 
 
 
Before LOKEN, GRUENDER and KELLY, Circuit Judges.  
 

 Petition for writ of prohibition has been considered by the court and is denied. Mandate 

shall issue forthwith.  

       March 01, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Order Entered at the Direction of the Court:  
Clerk, U.S. Court of Appeals, Eighth Circuit.  
____________________________________  
        /s/ Michael E. Gans  
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